
1

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 1:37 PM
To: Copenhaver, James J
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul); 

Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 919 Clear Avenue

Mr. Copenhaver,  
I have rescheduled your appeal to June 16, 2020 @ 9 am via telephone.  Please make yourself available between 9 and 
10:30 a.m.   
 
Thank you! 
 
 
 

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Copenhaver, James J <james.copenhaver@usbank.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 7:47 AM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul) 
<racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 919 Clear Avenue 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Mai, 
 
Thanks for the response.  I have a conference call that must take precedents over the open meeting.  I will not be able to 
attend today  
 
James Copenhaver | Vice President – USBI Investment Products 
O: 651.466.8031 | James.Copenhaver@USBank.com 
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U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc. 
U.S. Bank Center 
101 E. 5th Street, 11th Floor | St. Paul | MN | 55101 | EP-MN-S11W 
www.usbank.com 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:27 PM 
To: Copenhaver, James J <james.copenhaver@usbank.com> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul) 
<racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 919 Clear Avenue 
 
My apologies.  I am not the Legislative Hearing Officer so I won’t be able to make a decision on this.  On Tuesday, May 
19, we will look at the facts, hear from inspector staff, your testimony, where the notice went to, was there returned 
mail, breakdown of the cost, etc.  Is the office number the best number to call you that day? 
 
 
 

 

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
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 12:32 PM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 919 Clear Avenue 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Thank you Mai, 
 
My issue is not with the removal per se, but if the city removed items: 

1) why did they leave the chain link? 
2) How was the fee for the safety and permit office calculated it appear to be close to 50% if the assessment which 

is egregious. 
3) When was a supposedly notified of this? I have been getting nearly harassed by the consent assessments which 

don’t provide much detail on what needs to been done? 
4) If this was to be removed in February, how am I a 57 year old, living alone able to move frozen plywood?   
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I ultimately I want this harassment to stop.  IF paying the full amount is what I need to do then I will save you the time of 
the hearing if you can answer the above questions.   
 
I have little faith that the council will be impartial in that it has a history of ignoring home owners that request a hearing 
and will allow property own by the city to go neglected for years. 
 
 
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
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <Mai.Vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:51 AM 
To: Copenhaver, James J <james.copenhaver@usbank.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 919 Clear Avenue 
 

The following attachments have been sent to you using Mail Express®:  

919ClearAve_20-009507_2-6-20_After.MOV (130.3 MB) 
919ClearAve_20-009507_2-6-20_Before.MOV (112.5 MB) 

Click the links above or visit the pick-up portal for batch retrieval or to reply with your own attachments.  
These links will expire in 14 days.  

Hello Mr. Copenhaver, 

See before and after videos of the clean up per my email. 

Mai Vang 

651-266-8563 

 
 
U.S. BANCORP made the following annotations 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered 
by electronic communications privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, 
or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that you have 
received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your 
cooperation. 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Investment and insurance products and services, including annuities are: 
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Not a deposit ● Not FDIC insured ● May lose value ● Not bank guaranteed ● Not insured by any federal government 
agency  

Investment products and services are available through U. S. Bancorp Investments, the marketing name for U.S. Bancorp 
Investments, Inc., member FINRA and SIPC, an investment advisor and a brokerage subsidiary of U. S. Bancorp and 
affiliate of U.S. Bank. Insurance products are available through various affiliated non-bank insurance agencies, which are 
U.S. Bancorp subsidiaries. Products may not be available in all states. CA Insurance License #OE24641. Policies are 
underwritten by unaffiliated insurance companies and may not be available in all states.   

U.S. Bancorp Investments will not accept buy or sell (including short sale) instructions nor any other instructions 
regarding a client's account sent by any electronic mail (email) system.  

All email sent to this address will be received by the U.S. Bancorp Investments corporate email system, and is subject to 
archival, and review by someone other than the recipient.  Unless specified by the sender, email may not be secure.  For 
your protection, you should avoid sending client sensitive or confidential and proprietary information electronically to 
U.S. Bancorp Investments. 
 
The opinions expressed in this email and/or its attachments are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent 
those of U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc. and/or its affiliates. This email is for informational purposes only and the material 
may be based on data obtained from sources we consider reliable. The information is not guaranteed as to accuracy or 
completeness and should not be considered a replacement of official confirmations or account statements. The 
information contained herein is not an offer, solicitation, recommendation or commitment for any transaction or to buy or 
sell any security or other financial product, nor is it intended as investment advice.  Any market price, indicative value, 
estimate, view, opinion, data, or other information herein is not warranted as to completeness or accuracy, is subject to 
change without notice, and U.S. Bancorp Investments accepts no liability for its use or to update or keep it current, nor 
does this information constitute research.    
 
This information is not intended to be used as the primary basis of investment decisions. Because of individual client 
requirements, this communication should not be construed as advice designed to meet the particular investment needs of 
any investor. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than the 
performance data quoted and you may have a gain or loss when you sell. U. S. Bancorp Investments, Inc. and affiliates are 
not tax or legal advisors. When appropriate, professional advice should be sought.  
 
Any attachments may include additional important disclosures and disclaimers, which you should read. 

 
 
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


